(DRAFT) STATE OF CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION July 13, 2007 MINUTES OF MEETING STATE ELECTRICAL WORK EXAMINING BOARD

The meeting of July 13, 2007 was called to order by Laurence A. Vallieres, Chairman, at 8:30 a.m. in Room 117 of the State Office Building, 165 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, Connecticut.

Members Present:	Laurence A. Vallieres, Contractor, Chairman Roger L. Johnson, Jr., Journeyman David Munsill, Journeyman Raymond a. Turri, Contractor Kenneth B. Leech, Journeyman	
Members Absent:	Ronald Bish, Contractor Douglas A. Reid, Journeyman	
Member Vacancy:	This Board currently has four (4) Public Members, and one (1) Electronic Technician vacancies	
DCP Staff Present:	Richard Hurlburt, Director of Occ/Pro. Licensing Division Helen Hillen, DCP Legal Department Anthony Santoro, Attorney DCP Legal Department James McCann, Attorney DCP Legal Department	
General Public;	Bryan Palmer Walt Kaminskas Dominck Santarsier Brian Canny Joseph Madar Geoffrey B. Hotz Jack Guerrera	Joybert Sands Bob Woytowich Daniel Tomlin Christopher Kobyluck Clayton M. Toffey Paul Costello Matthew Kobyluck

The next regular meeting of this Board is scheduled for Friday, September 14, 2007 at 8:30 a.m. in Room 117.

Note: The administrative functions of this Board are carried out by the Department of Consumer Protection, Occupational and Professional Licensing Division. For information, call Director Richard M. Hurlburt at (860) 713-6135 or visit www.ct.gov/dcp.

Electrical Board Meeting of July 13, 2007

- 1. The Meeting was called to order by the Chairman Laurence A.Valleries at 8:30 a.m.
- 2. Chairman Valleries- called for a moment of silence in memory of Mr. Jack Halpert a former member of the Electrical Examining Work Board. Mr. Halpert passed away on July 3, 2007. The Chairman stated that Mr. Halpert will be missed, and his time committed to the Electrical Board was appreciated.
- 3. Review of the Electrical Board Minutes:
 - a. Minutes of Meeting of June 8, 2007 was reviewed.
 Board Member Roger Johnson motioned to accept the minutes as presented. Board Member Leech 2nd, and the vote carried unanimously.
- 4. Appearing before the Board at the Board's request: None
- 5. Request to Appear Before the Board: None
- 6. Comments or Concerns of any Person Present Today: None
- 7. CHRO Applicants: None
- 8. CHRO Renewals: None
- 9. Review of Application(s) for Licensure Examination: None
- 10. Applicant (s) for Licensure Appearing in Person:
 - a. Kobyluck, Matthew T. E2 applicant requesting consideration of unregistered time. The **Board voted unanimously to deny his request due to lack of on-the-job-training as required.**
 - b. Kobyluck, Christopher E2 applicant requesting consideration of unregistered time. The Board voted unanimously to deny his request due to lack of on-the-job-training as required.
 - c. Sands, Joybert, C. E2 applicant requesting consideration of unregistered time. The Board voted unanimously to deny his request due to lack of on-the-job-training as required.
 - d. Toffey, Clayton M. E2 applicant requesting consideration of unregistered time. The Board voted unanimously to deny his request due to unregistered time.
 - e. Vitaly, Zastavker, E2 applicant requesting consideration of unregistered time. **Applicant did not appear.**

Electrical Board Meeting of July 13, 2007

- f. Geoffrey Hotz, C5, C6 applicant **The Board voted to tabled until** additional information was presented.
- g. Daniel Tomlin requesting to change application from C5 to C6. **The Board tabled his request until additional information from Virginia was presented.**
- h. Sean Kaplan C6 applicant. The Board voted to table his request until additional information was presented. He must be registered as an apprentice with the Department of Labor, and his course work need to be reviewed by the Dept. of Labor, and the Dept. of Education.
- 11. Request for Renewal of License: None
- 12. Request for Reinstatement: None
- 13. Request for Reconsideration:
 - a. Eliud Gonzalez E1 Licensee #ELC-0122371 requesting reconsideration of Final Decision & Order. Licensee did not appear, and no medical documentation presented. Board Member Johnson motioned to table his request until medical documentation is presented. Board Member Leech 2nd, and the vote carried unanimously.
- 14. Request to Suspend: None
- 15. Proposed Settlements and/or Stipulations Containing Consent Orders: None
- 16. Settlements Agreements: None
- 17. Stipulation Agreements: None
- 18. Notice of Continuance: None
- 19. Request to Dismiss or Request to Dismiss Without Prejudice: None
- 20. Request to Revise: None
- 21. Request to Reopen: None
- 22. Review of Examination Results: None
 - a. Electrical: None
 - b. TV & Radio: None

Electrical Board Meeting of July 13, 2007

- 23. Review of Correspondence:
 - a. Letter from Governor Jodi Rell re: the conclusion of Michael Muthersbaugh membership on the Electrical Examining Work Board was reviewed.
- 24. Old Business:
 - a. E-Lume-A-Path Manual for review.

Representatives from the company presented the product at a previous meeting. Notes from April 13, 2007: Carmen Romeo and Michael Jacovino -Representatives for the E-Lume-A-Path Emergency Egress path marking System, presented and discussed the product & the laws regarding licensees to install the system. The Board stressed concern re: the installers, the installation procedure and safety issues. However the Board feels they need more time to digest the information. **The Board voted to continue this item until 9/14/07.**

- 25. New Business:
 - a. Dominick Santarsiero appearing before the Board to discuss New Items for Continuous Education for Electricians. Mr. Santarsiero is recommended that Mike Holt's Illustrated Guide "Changes to the NEC 2005" 5th edition be approved for the continuing education. Chairman Valleries informed him that all teaching materials have to have a copy right release from the author prior to approval by the Electrical Examining Work Board.
 - b. Walter Kaminskas appearing before the Board to discuss the PV1 examination. Mr. Kaminskas feels the PV1 exam discriminate against him and his company. Additional information will be presented at the September 14th meeting.
- 26. Formal Administrative Hearings:
 - a. In the Matter of Anthony J. Carrubba, Docket No. 07-818. **The Board** voted to table this item as requested until 9/14/07
- 27. Matters Previously Heard Pending Decision: None
- 28. Final Decisions Pending Signature: None
- 29. Adjournment: Board Member Leech motioned to adjourn the meeting. Board Member Turri 2nd, and the vote carried unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sallie Pinkney, Commission Secretary